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OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

November 3, 2023

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO.  305-23

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Acting Governor of American Samoa

Subject: ASG Employees participating in the 2023 Oceania World Cup Qualifiers and
Sol2023 Pacific Games

American Samoa athletes, coaches, and trainers, many of whom are ASG employees, are preparing
for international sporting events in the coming weeks. To support healthy living and national pride
in our Territory, I urge all ASG Directors, managers, and supervisors to allow for flexible
schedules for participants in the upcoming 2023 Oceania World Cup Qualifiers and the S0l2023
Pacific Games.

This is a rare opportunity for our people and Territory to participate in regional and international
events, and we extgnd, our support and encouragement to all those participating.

TALAUEGAE. V. ALE
Acting Governor

A.P. Lutali Executive Office Building © Pago Pago. American Samoa 96799 - Telephone: (684) 633-4121 © www.amencansamoa.gov



